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مستر/ اكرامى عبد السلام

   أقوى مذكرة تأسيس في اللغة الإنجليزية
مستر اكرامى عبد السلام
الأبجدية الإنجليزية            english alphapet
* تتكون من 26 حرفا وتنقسم الى قسمين من حيث الشكل الى :-
1- حروف صغيرة                                           small letters
وهى :- 

a-b-c-d-e-f-g-h-i-j-k-l-m-n-o-p-q-r-s-t-u-v-w-x-y-z
2-حروف كبيرة                                            capital letters
وهى:-

A-B-C-D-E-F-G-H-I-J-K-L-M-N-O-P-Q-R-S-T-U-V-W-X-Y-Z

متشابهان فى النطق ومختلفان فى الكتابة
* أما من حيث الحركة  والسكون تنقسم الى :-
1- حروف متحركة vowels وعددها 5 وهم :-                               ( a-e-u-i-o )                      
ولو كتبت ككلمة  هكذا :- aeuio   تنطق أيوه أسكندرانى
سميت حروف متحركة لأنه يتحرك فيها الصوت بالارتفاع والانخفاض  

أمثلة :- ant نملة egg   بيضه   umbrella   شمسية    ice cream  أيس كريم  orange   برتقالة 

2- حروف ساكنة consanants وعددها 21 وهم :-

b-c-d-f-g-h-j-k-l-m-n-p-q-r-s-t-v-w-x-y-z
*الكلمات التي تبدأ  بالحرف الساكنة تأخذ (a )  وهى أداة نكرة مثال : 

  Acat  قطة                          كلب               adog 
* أما الكلمات التي تبدأ بالحرف المتحركة تأخذ( an ) وهى أداة نكرة أيضا  مثال :

                      بيضة             An egg  -  فيل   an elephant 

قواعد النطق
 RULES OF PRONUNCIATION


* بعض الأشياء والملاحظات التي تساعدك على نطق الكلمة نطقاً صحيحاً========================== خلى بالك 
 
1- حرفي SH نلفظهم مثل حرف الشين: أمثلة: يغسل wash – سفينة ship – سمكة fish
2- حرفي TH نلفظهم مثل حرف الثاء في بعض الكلمات: أمثلة: يشكر thank – ثلاثة (الرقم) three3)
ونلفظهم مثل حرف الذال في البعض الآخر: أمثلة: هم they – هؤلاء those – هذا أو هذه this 
*** ************************************
3- حرف H يلفظ مثل حرف الهاء: أمثلة: رأس head- شعر hair – يد hand

4-حرفي CH نلفظهم مثل اقتران التاء والشين (تش): أمثلة: طفل child – رخيص cheap – كرسي chair
*** *** ************************************
5- حرف C إذا أتى بعده E أو I أو Y يلفظ (S) أي مثل حرف السين: أمثلة: مدينة city – ثلج ice – دراجة bicycle 
- أما إذا أتى بعد حرف ال C حرفي علة/متحرك فإنه يلفظ مثل الشين: أمثلة: محيط ocean – خاص special – قديم ancient 
ملحوظة: حروف العلة هي: (a – e – i – o- u) - حرف C إذا أتى بعده أي حرف آخر غير الذي سبق ذكره فإنه يلفظ (K) أي مثل حرف الكاف: أمثلة: سيارة car – يبكي cry – قطة cat – بارد cold 
*** ****************************************
6- حرف W يلفظ مثل حرف الواو: أمثلة: يغسل wash – يشاهد watch – يمشي walk 

7- حرفي PH نلفظهم مثل حرف الفاء: أمثلة: فقرة paragraph – هاتف telephone – يتصل phone

8- حروف TION – هذا المقطع وفي وسط ونهاية الكلمة يلفظ مثل اقتران الشين مع النون (شن):
أمثلة: جنسية nationality – حدث action – قسم section 
*** **************************************
9- حروف TURE – هذا المقطع في آخر الكلمة يلفظ مثل اقتران التاء مع الشين مع الراء (تشر):
أمثلة: بناء (تركيب) structure – مستقبل future – صورة picture 
*** *************************************
10- حرفي GH في نهاية الكلمة نلفظهم مثل حرف الفاء، أمثلة: كافٍ (وافٍ) enough – يضحك laugh
- ملحوظة: أما كلمة plough (معناها: يحرث) فإن GH لا ينطقا.
*** ***************************************
11- حرفي GH في وسط أي كلمة لا ينطقا نهائياً: أمثلة: ليل night – خفيف light – ثمانية (الرقم) eight.
- ملحوظة: ال GH ينطقان غين (غ) في بداية الكلمة: مثال: كلمة (غادة): Ghada
12- حرفي WR – إذا بدأت الكلمة بحرف W متبوعة بحرف الR فإننا لا ننطق ال W:
أمثلة: يغلف wrap – معصم wrist – يكتب write 
*** ***
13- حرفي WH- في معظم الكلمات لا ننطق حرف الH: أمثلة: أبيض (اللون) white – متى when – أين where 
- أما في الكلمات الأخرى لا ننطق حرف ال W: أمثلة: من (للمفعول) whom – من (للفاعل) who- لمن (تسأل عن الملكية) whose

*** ***************************************
14- حرفي KN – إذا بدأت الكلمة بحرف الK وبعدها حرف ال N فإننا لا ننطق حرف الK :
أمثلة: يعرف know – عقدة knot – يطرق knock – سكينة knife. 
*** ***
15- حرفي MB – إذا انتهت الكلمة بحرف ال B وقبلها حرف ال M فإننا لا ننطق حرف ال B: 
أمثلة: مشط comb – يتسلق climb – حمل (حيوان) lamb. 
*** ************************************
16- حرفي LK – إذا انتهت الكلمة بحرف ال K المسبوقة بحرف ال L فإننا لا ننطق حرف ال L : 
أمثلة: طباشير chalk – يتكلم talk – يمشي walk . 
*** **************************************
17- حرف E لا ينطق أبداً في نهاية الكلمة: أمثلة: يعيش live – يقود drive – يركب ride .
- ولكنه ينطق في كلمات مكونة من حرفين فقط: أمثلة: هو he – نحن we – هي she.
18- حرف A يلفظ كحرف O إذا أتى بعده LL أو LK أمثلة: يمشي walk – طباشير chalk – طويل tall – كرة ball
*** **************************************
19- حرف T إذا أتى بعده حرفي علة فإنه يلفظ شين (ش): أمثلة: أولي initial – جزئي partial – مريض patient.
*** **************************************
20- حرف S إذا أتى بعده حرفي علة فإنه يلفظ شين (ش):
أمثلة: توتر tension – عاطفة passion – حذف omission – بعثة mission 

21- حرفي SU – يلفظان ( J ) خفيفة: أمثلة: كنز treasure – سعادة pleasure – يقيس measure. 
22- حرفي KH – يلفظان مثل حرف الخاء (خ): مثال:  Khaled
23- حرف sاذا وقع بين حرفين متحركين ينطق z
أمثلة:-  حكمة  wise      بلوزة  blouse     بنطلون   trousers
words in groups  الكلمات فى مجموعات     
animals  الحيوانات
bird  عصفور
البطة Duck 
الإوزة Goose 
الدجاج Chicken 
الديك Cock 
الغراب Raven 
الخفاش Flitter mouse 
النحل Bees  
الأسماك Fishes 
الحوت Whale 
العنكبوت Spider 
الإخطبوط Octopus 
العقرب Scorpion 
الثعبان Serpent/snake 
الضفدع Frog 
الأرنب Rabbit 
السلحفاة Tortoise/ turtle 
الذئب Wolf 
الكلب Dog 
الحمار Ass /donkey
الحصان Horse 
الجمل Camel 
الزرافة Giraffe 
الأسد Lion 
النمر Tiger 
القرد Apes/monkey 
الحمار الوحشي Zebra 
البقرة Cow 
الفيل Elephant 
الغزال Ghazal 
الغزالة Gazelle 
الخروف Cheap /sheep
الكنغر Kangaroo 
القط cat 
buffalo  جاموسة
skyالسماء

الهواء Air 
الضباب Brume = fog
الكواكب Planets 
النجوم Stars 
الشمس Sun 
القمر Moon 
المطر Rain 
الغيوم Clouds 
********************************************************************

*                     الأماكن places
 
الحدائق Gardens 
قاعة الحفلات Hall 
الاستراحات Entractes 
مدينة الألعاب Games 
الملعب Stadium 
ساحةاللعب Playground 
المحكمة Court 
المؤسسة Establishment 
الشركة Company 
المكتبة Library 
المقهى Cafeteria 
المطعم Restaurant 
الجامعة University 
الكلية College 
المطار Airport 
الصيدلية Pharmacy 
التموينات Supermarket 
السوق Market place
الحلاق Barber 
مصفف الشعر Hairdresser 
*الشارع Street 
النفق Tunnel 
الجسر
 bridge

transport    وسائل النقل 

إشارة المرور Traffic light

السيارة Car 
الشاحنة Van- lorry 
الحافلة Bus 
الدراجة Bicycle 
القطار Train 
الطائرة Airplane
material and tools  مواد خام وأدوات 

*البترول Petrol
البنزين Benzene
الديزل Deasil
*الخشب Lumber
الحديد Iron
النحاس Brass
الألمنيوم Aluminium
بلاستيك Plastic
النار- حريق Fire
الصبغة Tint
البطارية Battery
المسمار Nail
المطرقة Gavel
الفأس Axe
الدبوس Pin
السلك Cable
المفك Screwdriver
الخنجر Dagger
المسدس Colt
الهدية Present 
المال Money
المفتاح Key
الشمسية Umbrella
العلم Flag
الهدف Goal
طائرة ورقية Kite

*المهن Career
 
المعلم Teacher 
الطالب Student
المدير Director 
الإداري Directive 
الدكتور Doctor 
الممرضة Nurse 
الشرطي A policeman 
الجندي Soldier 
المزارع Farmer 
المهندس Engineer 
الميكانيكي Fitter 
السباك Plumber 
النجار Joiner 
الحداد Smith 
الكهربائي Electrician 
الطيار Aviator 
الصيدلاني Pharmacist 
رجل البريد A postman 
الصياد Hunter 
الغواص Diver 
السائق Driver 
الخادمة Charwoman 

*الناس People
 
العائلة Family 
الأم Mother 
الأب Father 
الوالدين Parents 
الأبناء Sons 
البنات Daughters 
الأطفال Children 
الأخت Sister 
الأخ brother 
العم Uncle 
العمة Aunt 
الجد Grand father 
الجدة Grand mother 
الحفيد Grand child 
الحفيدة Crand daughter
الزوج Husband 
الزوجة Wife 
الصديق Friend 
الولد Boy 
البنت Girl 
المرأة Woman 
الرجل Man

*الإنسان Human body 

الجسم Body 
الرأس Head 
الشعر Hair 
الرقبة Neck 
الوجه Face 
الأذن Ear 
الأنف Nose 
الفم Mouth 
الشفة Lip 
الأسنان Teeth 
اللسان Tongue 
العينان Eye 
اليد Hand 
الكفوف Paws 
الأصابع Fingers 
الأظافر Nails 
الذراع Arm 
القدم Foot 
الساق Leg 
الفخذ Thigh 
الركبة Knee 
الجلد Skin 
البطن Kyte 
الظهر Back 
العمود الفقري Back bone
الصدر Chest 
المعدة Stomach 
الأمعاء Bowel 
الكبد Liver 
الكلى Kidneys 
الرئة Lung 
القلب Heart 
*المستشفى Hospital 
المركز Center 
العيادة Clinic 
الإسعاف/ إغاثة Succouring 
المريض Patient 
الدواء Antidote 
العمليات Operations 
الأشعة Rays 
المختبر Lab 
مقياس الحرارة Thermometer 
مقياس الضغط Pressure gauge
مقياس الوزن Balance 
*المدرسة School 
الفصل Classroom 
الجرس Bell 
الكرسي Chair 
الطاولة Desk 
الحبر Ink 
القلم Pen 
قلم الرصاص Pencil 
الكتاب Book 
الدفتر Copy book
الصفحة Page 
الهندسة Engineering 
المسطرة Ruler 
الممحاة A eraser 
المبراة Sharpener 
الطابعة Linotype 
آلة حاسبة Instrument 
المحفظة Wallet 
المقص Scissors 
السبورة Board 
الحقيبة Bag
*الألوان Colours 
أسود Black 
أبيض White 
أحمر Red 
أصفر Yellow 
أزرق Blue 
أخضر Green 
بنفسجي Mauve 
برتقالي Orange 
سماوي Celestial 
ذهبي Golden 
فضيSilvery
school subjects    المواد الدراسية  
*قواعد اللغة العربية Arabic 
اللغة الانجليزية English 
العلوم Science 
الرياضيات Math 
التاريخ History 
الجغرافيا Geography 
الفنية Art 
القران Al Koran
التوحيد Religion 
الفقه Doctrine 
التفسير Explanation 
التجويد Intonation 
الوقت/ الزمن Time
الفجر Aurora 
الظهر Noontide 
العصر Afternoon 
المغرب Maghreb 
العشاء Dinner 
*العمر Age
*الساعة Clock
الدقيقة Minute
الثانية Seconds
السنوات Years
الشهر Month
الأيام Days
الليالي Nights 
الأسبوع Week
* السبت Saturday
الأحد Sunday
الاثنين Monday
الثلاثاء Tuesday
الأربعاء Wednesday
الخميس Thursday
الجمعة Friday
* يناير January
فبراير February
مارس March
أبريل April
مايو May
يونيو June
يوليو July
أغسطس August
سبتمبر September
أكتوبر October
نوفمبر November
ديسمبر December
*الاتجاهات Destinations 
الشمال North 
الجنوب South 
الشرق East 
الغرب West 
machines  الأجهزة الكهربائية
*الأجهزة Hardware 
التلفزيون Television
الفيديو Video
الفاكس Fax
الهاتف Telephone
الراديو Radio
الغسالة Washing machine
المكنسة Broom
الخلاط Temperer
الكمبيوتر Computer 
المكواة Iron 
التكييف Conditioning 
المصباح Lamp 
المدفأة Heater 
سخان الماء Boiler 
الجوال Mobile 
الكاميرا Camera 
الراديو Radio 
المسجل Recorder 
الشريط Cassette 
المروحة Punka/ fan

Meals and foods    الوجبات والاطعمة    

*الفطور Breakfast 
الغداء Lunch 
العشاء Dinner 
*المواد الغذائية Food 
* المشروبات Potables 
الماء Water 
الشاي Tea 
القهوة Coffee 
العصير Juice 
الحليب Milk 
اللبن Laban 
زبادي Yoghurt 
القشطة Cream 
الزبدة Butter 
الجبن Cheese 
ماينيز Mayonnaise 
الكاتشب Ketchup 
الشطة Chilli 
زيتون Olives 
عسل Honey 
بيض Egg 
فولBroad bean
*التوابل Spices 
ملح Salt 
سكر Sugar 
فلفل Allspice 
كمون Cumin 
قرفة Cinnamon 
هيل Cardamom 
زعفران Crocus 
*ثلج Ice 
خبز Bread 
كعك Cake 
بسكويت Biscuit 
حلاوة Sweet 
التمر Dates 
دقيق Accurate 
الأرز Rice 
معكرونة Macaroni 
زيت Oil 
اللحم Meat 
السمك Fish 
الدجاج Chicken 
الروبيان Shrimp 
*الفاكهة Fruit 
تفاح Apple 
برتقال Orange 
موز Bananas 
عنب Grape 
مانجو Mangoes 
خوخ Plume 
بطيخ Melons 
شمام Cantaloup 
كرز Cherries 
فراولة Strew berry 
كمثرى Pear 
كيوي Kiwi 
جوافة Guava 
أناناس Ananas 
رمان Pomegranate 
*الخضراوات Vegetables 
بصل Onion 
ثوم Garlic 
طماطم Tomatoes 
ليمون Lemon 
بطاطس Potato 
باذنجان Aubergines 
كوسة Zucchini 
قرع Gourd 
كزبرة Coriander 
جرجير Rocket 
خس Lettuce 
فاصوليا Haricot 
بزا ليا Peas 
ذرة Corn 
بليلة Chickpea
*المسجد Masjed 
الإمام Imam 
المأموم ..maemoom................
المؤذن Muezzin 
الخطيب Orator 
قراءة القران Read Al Koran
المحاضرة Lecture 
الدعاء Invocation 
الصلاة Prayer 
التكبير Magnification 
الركوع Genuflection 
السجود Obeisance 
السلام Salutation 
الصيام Fasting 
الحج Hajj 
العمرة Omrah 
things and places  أشياء وأماكن
*الفندق Hotel 
الفيلة Elephants 
الشقة Apartment
السطح Surface
الدور السفلى Downstairs
الدور العلوي Upstairs
*الحديقة Garden
*البيت House
*غرفة النوم Bedroom
السرير Bed
الفراش Bedding
المفرش Doily
الغطاء Bedcover
البطانية Blanket
الوسادة Pillow
التسريحة Dresser
المراَه Mirror
الكمد ينه Nightstand
الخزانة Closet
المشط Comb
العطر Perfume 
المرطب *******ment
العباءة Mantle 
الجاكيت Jacket
القميص Camise
الثوب Dressing gown
الحزام Belt
القبعة Cap 
الجورب Sock
الحذاء Shoes
الصندوق Box
*غرفة الجلوس Living room
السيراميك Ceramics
الباب Door
النافذة Window
السجاد Carpets
البساط Rug
الكنب Armchair
الطاولة Table
الستائر Curtains
اللوحة Picture
المكتبة Bookcase
المبخرة Censer
الزهرية Vase
*الصالة Arena
المعلاق Cirrus
الشمعة Candle
*المطبخ Kitchen
الثلاجة Refrigerator
الفريزر Freezer 
الفرن Oven
قصدير Tin 
أكياس Bags
الصابون Soap
الأسفنجية Sponge
سلة القمامة Basket garbage
الكبريت Sulphur
الفحم Char
مناديل Tissue 
*الأواني Receptacles
الشواية Griddle
القدر Pot
المقلاء Pan
أبريق Ewer
الصينية Salver
كوب Cup
كأس Glass
الفنجان Cupful
صحن Dish 
ملعقة Spoon
سكين Knife
شوكة Barb
المغرفة Ladle
الترمس Thermos
الحافظة Saver 
الطاسة Bowl
القالب Ingot
المسبح Swimming pool
باب السيارة Garage 
*الحمام Bath room
الدُش Shower
المغسلة Wash **** 
البانيو Tup 
المنشفة Towel
فرشاة الأسنان Tooth brush
المعجون Paste
الشامبو Shampoo
موس الحلاقة Razors 
الحنفية Tap 
*الإسلام Islam 
المسلمين Muslims 
*الملك King 
الملكة Queen 
الأمير Prince 
الأميرة Princess 
*العالم World 
*القارات Continents 
آسيا Asia 
أفريقيا Dark continent
استراليا Australia 
أوروبا Europe 
أمريكا America 
*الدول Countries 
المملكة Kingdom 
المدينة City 
القرية Village
البلاد Country 
*السعودية Saudi 
الرياض Riyadh 
مكة Makkah 
عرفة Arafat 
مزدلفة Mozdalifah
منى Mina 
الجمرات Jam rat 
المدينة Medina
جدة Jeddah 
الطائف Taif 
الدمام Dammam 
الجبيل Jubayl 
الخبر Khobar 
حفر الباطن Hafr ALbatin
الهفوف Hufuf
جيزان Jizan 
نجران Najran 
تبوك Tabuk 
طريف Tareaf 
عرعر Arar 
سكاكا Sakaka 
الجوف Joof 
أبها Abha 
عسير Aseer 
الإمارات Emirates 
الكويت Kuwait 
قطر Qatar 
البحرين Bahrain 
مصر Egypt 
السودان Sudan 
اليمن Yemen 
سوريا Syria 
عمان Oman 
فلسطين Palestine 
الأردن Jordan 
إيران Iran 
لبنان Lebanon 
العراق Iraq 
أمريكا America 
فرنسا France 
باريس Paris 
ماليزيا Malaysia 
تركيا Turkey 
الصين China 
الفلبين Philippines 
إندونيسيا Indonesia 
سيريلانكا Sir Lanka 
الهند India 
باكستان Pakistan 
اليابان Japan 
ألمانيا Germany 
اسبانيا Spain 
كوريا Korea 
أفغانستان Afghanistan 
الصومال Somalia 
اليونان Greece 
تايلاند Thailand 
سويسرا Switzerland 
كندا Canada 
أيرلندا Ireland 
ايطاليا Italy 
البرازيل Brazil 
السويد Sweden 
سنغافورة Singapore 
فنزويلا Venezuela 
المكسيك Mexico 
كينيا Kenya 
نيوزلندا News eland 
	witness
	شاهد
	Judge
	قاضي

	Lawyer
	محامي
	Manager
	مدير

	Interviewer
	محاور – مذيع
(الشخص الذي يجري المقابلة)
	salesperson
	بائعة – بائع

	Customer
	عميل – زبون
	Client
	موكل – عميل لدى محامي 

	architect
	مهندس معماري 
	 engineer
	مهندس

	Guest
	ضيف
	civil engineer
	مهندس مدني

	Professor
	دكتور في الجامعة
	Patient
	مريض

	Software programmer
	مبرمج كمبيوتر
	 accountant
	محاسب

	 bank clerk
	موظف في بنك
	 actor
	ممثل

	 actress
	ممثلة
	 director
	مخرج

	 producer
	منتج
	 journalist
	صحفي 

	 reporter
	مراسل صحفي
	 announcer
	مذيع

	 receptionist
	موظف استقبال
	 scientist
	عالم

	Florist
	بائع الزهور
	Footballer
	لاعب كرة

	resident
	نزيل الفندق
	An archaeologist
	عالم آثار

	 Egyptologist
	عالم في المصريات
	 arachnologist
	عالم في الحشرات المفصلية

	 passenger
	راكب
	 booking clerk
	موظف حجز التذاكر 

	 criminal
	مجرم
	 porter
	شيال

	 mechanic
	ميكانيكي
	 car owner
	صاحب سيارة

	 driver
	سائق
	 blacksmith
	حداد

	 plumber
	سباك
	 police officer
	ضابط بوليس

	 policeman
	شرطي
	 traffic policeman
	شرطي المرور

	Passport officer
	ضابط الجوازات
	Customs official
	موظف الجمارك

	Hardware engineer
	مهندس كمبيوتر
	minister
	وزير

	President
	رئيس جمهورية
	ambassador
	سفير 

	conductor
	كمسري
	Referee 
	حكم 

	Usher
	مرشد في السينما
	Surgeon
	جراح

	Optician
	متخصص في صنع النظارات الطبية
	Employee
	موظف

	Clerk
	موظف
	Tour guide
	مرشد سياحي

	 chemist
	صيدلي/ كيميائي
	Station master
	ناظر المحطة

	Librarian
	أمين – أمينة مكتبة
	pilot
	طيار

	oculist
	طبيب العيون
	Student
	طالب

	Pupil
	تلميذ
	Co-pilot
	مساعد طيار

	Postman
	ساعي البريد
	trainee
	متدرب - تحت التدريب

	Businessman
	رجل أعمال
	Traveller
	مسافر

	dentist
	طبيب أسنان
	psychiatrist
	طبيب نفسي

	Shoemaker
	جزمجى
	Waiter
	جرسون

	Cashier
	الصراف
	Secretary
	سكرتير – سكرتيرة

	Air hostess
	مضيفة طيران
	Greengrocer
	بائع الخضار

	paediatrist
	طبيب أطفال
	vet
	طبيب بيطري

	employer
	مدير/ صاحب العمل
	teacher
	مدرس

	commuter
	مسافر إلى عمله
	applicant
	متقدم لوظيفة

	paramedic
	رجل الإسعاف
	electrician
	كهربائي

	paleontologist
	عالم حفريات
	farmer
	فلاح

	grocer
	بقال
	sculptor
	نحات

	carpenter
	نجار
	astronaut
	رائد فضاء

	nurse
	ممرضة
	tourist
	سائح

	writer
	كاتب
	Passer-by
	مار

	botanist
	عالم نبات
	headmistress
	ناظرة المدرسة

	headmaster
	ناظر المدرسة
	School director
	مدير المدرسة

	School directress
	مديرة المدرسة
	Head teacher
	مدرس أول

	inspector
	موجه المدرسة - مفتش
	dean
	عميد الكلية

	Research assistant
	معيد في الجامعة
	lecturer
	محاضر

	oceanographer
	عالم في المحيطات
	anthropologist
	عالم في الإنسانية

	physicist
	عالم فيزياء
	physician
	طبيب

	zoologist
	عالم حيوان
	geologist
	عالم في الجيولوجيا

	diplomat
	دبلوماسي
	priest
	قسيس

	monk
	راهب
	nun
	راهبة

	Imam
	إمام
	Grand Imam
	الإمام الأكبر

	politician
	رجل سياسة
	MP
	عضو في مجلس الشعب

	diver
	غواص
	storm chaser
	مطارد للعواصف

	competitor
	متسابق
	athlete
	لاعب قوى

	stuntman
	دوبلير لفيلم
	Taxi driver
	سائق تاكسي

	chauffeur
	سائق خاص
	baker
	خباز

	Zoo keeper
	حارس حديقة الحيوان
	visitor
	زائر

	servant
	خادم/ خادمة
	worker
	عامل

	landlord
	صاحب الأرض
	Farm owner
	صاحب المزرعة

	mountaineer
	متسلق الجبال
	tailor
	ترزي

	Travel agent
	وكيل سفريات
	father
	الأب

	mother
	الأم
	son
	الابن

	daughter
	الابنة
	Brother/sister
	الأخ/ الأخت

	jeweller
	تاجر مجوهرات
	friend
	الصديق

	accused
	متهم
	suspect
	مشتبه فيه

	swimmer
	سبَّاح
	trainer
	مدرب

	Beach umbrellas lessor
	مؤجر شماسي البحر
	Barber
	حلاق الرجال

	
	
	Hairdresser
	حلاق السيدات


The present simpleالمضارع البسيط
(1) التكوين Formation: -
· يتكون من التصريف الأول للفعل مع I – they – you – we و الجمع
I  play
-
they play

· و يضاف للفعل ( S ) مع he – she – it و المفرد
He  plays
-
she   plays

· يضاف للفعل ( es ) بدلا من ( S ) إذا انتهى بأحد الحروف الآتية(s-ss-sh-ch-o-x) 

Watch

he watches.

Go


he goes.

(2) الاستخدام Usage: -
· يعبر المضارع البسيط عن حقيقة عامة أو عادة متكررة .
- I go to school every day.

- The sun rises in the morning.

(3) الكلمات الدالة :      key words

every

كل 

nowadays


هذه الأيام 
sometimes
أحياناً 

often



غالباً
usually

عادة

always



دائماً
generally عموما
never

أبدا

rarely 



نادراً
(4) وينفى المضارع البسيط كالآتى :-

1- إذا كان الفعل به S – es فنضع " المصدر  doesn’t " بدل الفعل .
- He washes the car. 

-He doesn’t wash the car.

2- وإذا كان الفعل بدون  S  فنضع " المصدر  +  don’t  " بدل الفعل .
- They watch TV.


- They don’t watch TV.

(5) الاستفهام :
- Do you cook your food?


Yes, I do.


No, I don’t.

- Does she wash her dress?


Yes, she does.


No, she doesn’t.

The Present Continuousالمضارع المستمر
(1) التكوين formation: -
am
is

+
v-ing



are
Ex: - The girl isn't singing now.

( يعبر عن حدث مخطط له في المستقبل.
Ex: - I am traveling to England next week.

- لاحظ هذه التركيبة من منهج الصف الثانى الاعدادى : 
There + is / are +  فاعل + v. + ing.
Ex: - There is a girl watering the flowers..
- لاحظ أن هذه الأفعال لا تأتى فى زمن المضارع المستمر، لكن فى المضارع البسيط:
- like – dislike – love – hate – want – know – prefer 

  understand – hear.
Ex: - Mona wants to leave now.
· He is playing.

· They are eating.

(2) الاستخدام Usage: -
· يدل هذا الزمن على حدث يحدث الآن و مستمر فى الحدوث.
· I’m speaking now.

(3) الكلمات الدالة key words: -
	Now
	At present                      حاليا

	Look
	At this moment        فى هذه اللحظة

	Listen
	


· ملحوظة: إذا كان الفعل منتهيا بـــ ( e ) نحذف الأخير عند إضافية ( ing )
ride


riding


come

coming

· هناك أفعال يضاعف الحرف الأخير عند إضافة ( ing )
put


putting

sit


sitting

· ملحوظة: إنه هناك أفعال لا نستخدم فى زمن المضارع المستمر و تسمى أفعال الشعور و الإحساس.
like

forget
understand

see

want

mean
believe

know

· و ينفى هذا الزمن بإضافة  ( not )  إلى الفعل المساعد.
· He is not coming now. (isn’t)

روابط تبين التناقض


But / However / Although

·  But
    - و لكنThe joke was funny, but we didn’t laugh.

·  However 
مع أن

- He is an old man. However he walks for an hour every day.

·  Although بالرغم من- Although I was tired, I couldn't go to sleep.

The Past Simple     زمن الماضي البسيط
· التكوين Formation: -
يتكون من التصريف الثانى للفعل بإضافة d – ed للأفعال العادية:

visit

يزور

visited


like

يحب

liked

و لو كان الفعل شاذ فيحفظ تصريفه الثانى:

go

يذهب

went


see

يرى

saw

· الاستخدام Usage: -
يعبر عن فعل حدث فى الماضى:
- He went to Cairo yesterday.

- They played football last week.

· الكلمات الدالة علية
yesterday
أمس

once

ذات مرة
ago


منذ
last

الماضى

in the past
فى الماضى
in 1999

وينفى هذا الزمن بوضع " المصدر + didn’t "
-  He visited me yesterday.

-  He didn’t visit me yesterday.

         The Past Continuous
زمن الماضي المستمر

· التكوين Formation: -
was

+
V - ing





were

· الاستخدام Usage: -
يعبر عن حدث كان مستمرا في وقت معين فى الماضي.
· He was reading at seven o’clock yesterday.

و يعبر عن حدث كان مستمرا فى الماضي حينما قطعة حدث آخر و غالبا ما يستخدم فى هذه الحالة 
معWhile, as, when

· While (As –just as) بينما----- 
ماضي مستمر
----- 
ماضى بسيط
· While he was eating his father came.

· When عندما
-----
ماضي بسيط
-----
ماضي مستمر
ماضي مستمر
------
when
-------

ماضي بسيط
· He was eating when his father came.
During + ing / إسم ……………,  ماضى بسيط   
                     During studying, the light went out
المصدر بدون I'd rather+ to
-I'd rather play football
ماضى بسيط+فاعلI'd rather +
-I'd rather you went to bed
-I'd rather you didn't waste your time

والسؤال كما يلى

-Would you rather drink tea or orange juice?

-I'd rather drink water.
المضارع التام
The Present Perfect

التكوين :     Formation 
+     pp   Has   أو have

الاستخدام :  Usage

يستخدم للتعبير عن فعل تم فى الماضى ولكن له آثر فى الحاضر .

Ali has ironed the shirts.

ويستخدم للتعبير عن حدث بدأ فى الماضى ومازال مستمراً حتى الآن .

I have lived in Cairo for thirty years.

الكلمات الدالة :   Key words 
	just 
	تواً
	up to now 
	للآن 

	already 
	فعلاً / تماماً 
	yet
	حتى الآن / بعد

	lately 
	أخيراً
	ever
	قط / من قبل 

	since
	منذ
	never
	أبدأ

	for 
	لمدة
	so far
	حتى الآن



    تستخدم عند حدوث شئ ما منذ وقت قصير              Just  


-  He has just arrived.
    تستخدم عند تمام حدوث شئ ما               already 
-  He has already finished his HW.

توضع فى نهاية الجملة المنفية أو الاستفهامية            Yet    
· Ali hasn’t come yet.
· 
-  Ha Ali come yet.




تستخدم فى السؤالEver                                                       
-  Have you ever seen a lion?




تستخدم فى الإجابة بالنفى      Never              
-  No, I have never seen a lion.

  since / for / ago 




   يأتى بعدها بداية مدة زمنية بمعنى " منذ "     Since                              
 Monday    يوم    April  -   شهر    1999   - عام -
 last week      -  yesterday      - 2 o’clock     -  Then   

-He has lived in Egypt since 1999.


يأتى بعدها عدد أو فترة زمنية بمعنى " لمدة"For         
- 2 days 
- a week

- a year

- 3 years

the last ten years.
-
-  a long time.

She has lived in Helwan for three years.


يأتى قبلها عدد أو فترة زمنية وتأتى فى آخر جملة الماضى البسيط  ago  
I visited him a week ago.

ملحوظة : يأتى أحيانا المضارع التام بدون كلمات دالة عليه .
They have visited the castle. 

I have finished my work.

The Present Perfect Continuous زمن المضارع التام المستمر
· Form

التكوين
               have
                        + been + v. ing

                has

· Usage    
الاستخدام
-يستخدم للتعبير عن حدث بدأ في الماضي و مستمر لفترة من الوقت و ما زال مستمرا حتى الآن.

· It has been raining all night.
-و يستخدم عندما يشير إلى حدث بدأ في الماضي و لكن تأثيره مستمر الآن أو له تأثير فى الوقت الحاضر.
· I’m tired because I’ve been working all day.

· لاحـــظ: أنه ليس هناك فرق أحيانا بين زمن المضارع التام و زمن المضارع التام المستمر ولكن يستخدم المضارع التام المستمر لبيان المدة و الاستغراق الأطول للفعل.
· I have been waiting you for two hours.
· Since

   يأتى بعدها بداية مدة زمنية بمعنى " منذ "  مثل     Monday       يوم   -  April     شهر   - 1999    عام 

last week      -  yesterday      - 2 o’clock     -  Then   منذ ذلك الحين 
      -He has been living in Egypt since 1999.

· For 


يأتى بعدها عدد أو فترة زمنية بمعنى " لمدة"            - 2 days 
         - a week

  - a year

- 3 years

         -the last ten years.

-  a long time.
  -She has been living in Helwan for three years.
المستقبل مع am/is /are +going to 

الاستعمال
 Usage -

1- عند التحدث عن (النية والخطط)
1) Intentions and plans .


- Nadia is going to cook food .
2) Future action or events that are about to happen.

2- عندما نتحدث عن حركات أو أحداث على وشك أن تحدث    . - It's going to rain

{ and – but – so -because}

And
و
      - He went to Cairo and bought a shirt.

But
لكن
      - He is rich, but he is unhappy.

     So
لذلك
     - It’s raining so I am not going out.
Because             لأن 
- He did not go to school because he was ill.

روابط تبين التناقض


Although / despite / However 
الجملة الثانية  +  فعل  +  فاعل   +Although
Although he lives in Cairo, he doesn't take the metro.
اسم/   Despite + v + ing
Despite living in Cairo, he doesn't take the metro.
فعل + فاعل + However      الجملة الأولى
He lives in Cairo. However he doesn't take the metro
the Future Simple
يستخدم هذا الزمن للتعبير عن شيء يحدث في المستقبل-with ''will'' and ''going to'' 
المستقبل معWill       
1-عند اتخاذ القرارات السريعة .
1)Quick decisions

- I will go to the cinema tonight .

2)predictions about what will happen in the future .

2- عند التنبؤ بما سوف يحدث في المستقبل .

- Tomorrow, it will be very cold .

3- عند إعطاء( وعد).
3) Promises
- I will finish it next week .

4-عند عمل (ترتيبات).
4) Making arrangements .

- I will meet him in the party .
5- عند التعبير عن (حقائق)   
5)Facts.

-Ali will be 15 next month .

6-عند تقديم (عطاء).
6) Offers

-I will do it for you .

7- عند (التهديد) .
7)Threats.

- I will go to the police if you do it again .
المستقبل مع     am/is /are +going to 
1- عند التحدث عن (النية والخطط)
1) Intentions and plans .


- Nadia is going to cook food .
2) Future action or events that are about to happen.

2- عندما نتحدث عن حركات أو أحداث على وشك أن تحدث.                                - It's going to rain .                                                            
المستقبل مع المضارع المستمر.   
يتكون من:
am

                ing +   مصدر الفعل    +
is

are

الاستعمال: يستعمل هذا الزمن للتحدث عن أفعال في المستقبل والتي قد تم التخطيط لها He is flying to London tomorrow
. تعود على              Used to
- فعل يفيد التعبير عن عادة في الماضي .
- يأتي بعد (to) المصدر Infinitive .

1- When I was young, I used to play in the street . now I play in club. 

2- When mother was young, she used to go to school . now she doesn't 

- فى حالة النفى نقول (didn't use to):

1- He didn't use to go to the cinema .

2- She didn't use to cook in the kitchen.

- فى حالة السؤال نقول (did … use to).

1- What did he use to do when he was young ?    
الجملة الثانية  +  فعل  +  فاعل   +Although
Although he lives in Cairo, he doesn't take the metro.-
            الجلة الثانية+   اسم/   Despite + v + ing=In spite of 
-Despite living in Cairo, he doesn't take the metro.
In spite of living in Cairo, he doesn't take the metro.-
الزمن الماضي التام
· التكوين: يتكون من 
Had + P. P
التصريف الثالث للفعل
الاستخدام: يستخدم الماضي التام للتعبير عن فعل حدث قبل آخر في الماضي و يستخدم مع إحدى الكلمات الآتي:
When
           عندما


By the time
قبل
= Before 

As soon as

بمجرد

            After


بعد
When / By the time + ماضي بسيط
----- ماضي تام
-When عندما
-----
ماضي بسيط
-----
ماضي تام
       When he arrived at the station, the train had left.

-Before
-----
ماضي بسيط
-----
ماضي تام
Before you came. I had finished the exercise
   Before + V- ing   , ماضى تام                
                            Before arriving, we had eaten.
ماضي تام                          Till / until                                  مصدرdidn’t + 

لاحظ انها لا تأتي الا في منتصف الجمله   
-By the time
قبل
----- Past simple    ----- had + P. P

      By the time we arrived, the bus had left.
After / as soon as ----- ماضى تام-----  ماضى بسيط
-After   بعد
-----
 had + P. P-----
Past simple ( ماضى بسيط )

After I had finished my homework, I watched TV.

-As soon as
بمجرد أن ----- had + P. P----- Past simple.

As soon as she had finished her work, she went to bed.

· فى هذه الجملة يعنى أنه وصل للمحطة و لحق القطار قبل أن يغادر المحطة.
· ملحوظة: يمكن استخدام أدوات الرابط الدالة على الزمن after, before مع verb+ing دون استخدام الفاعل و تتحول الجملة إلى شبه جملة.

After he had finished his work, he went home.

After finishing his work, he went home.
	forgotten
	forgot
	ينسىforget              


Conditionals 
(If … …
)   
الجمل الشرطية

ملحوظة: ثلاثة أنواع للجمل الشرطية سنتعرض لها فى هذا الدرس و هي.
· أولا: الجمل الشرطية من نوع الصفر:
if [ Zero conditional 0]
و نستخدم هذا الشرط عند التحدث عن الحقيقة.


مضارع بسيط


مضارع بسيط
IF
+
Present Simple


Present Simple

Examples: 

-If you cool water, it turns into ice.

-If you heat water, it turns into water vapor.
· ثانيا: النوع الأول للجملة الشرطية:
If   (First conditional 1)        
-و يستخدم فى حالة التنبؤ عن المستقبل. و كذلك عند إعطاء وعد.

-يكون فعل الشرط مضارعا و جواب الشرط في المستقبل البسيط.


مستقبل بسيط



مضارع بسيط
IF
+
Present Simple


Future (Will + المصدر(
Examples: -
-If he runs fast, he will catch the train.

-If they work hard, they will succeed.

-We will stay at home, if it rains tomorrow.

· Note:
Unless
إذا لم
= If + Not


و تنطبق عليها نفس القواعد الخاصة بـــ (  I  f )
-If I don’t study hard, I won’t pass the exam.

      -Unless I study hard, I won’t pass the exam.

-If you didn’t go out, I would visit you.

      -Unless you went out, I would visit you.

· ثالثا: الحالة الثانية:


 If (second conditional 2)
يستخدم للتحدث عن شئ غير محتمل الحدوث و كذلك عند إعطاء نصيحة.





      ماضى بسيط
IF
+
Past Simple



Would  + المصدر
Examples: -
  -If he had a lot of money, he would buy a house.

  -If  I saw Mona, I would give her the book
· -If  I were …………………….تستخدم للحديث عن مواقف خيالية

          -If  I were a bird,  I would fly.

Giving advice
إسداء النصح
-Should + المصدر


يجب
   You should eat a lot of fruit.

-Shouldn’t + المصدر


لا يجب
   You shouldn’t smoke.

-If I were you …

لو كنت مكانك
-If I were you I would go to the doctor.

-If I were you I wouldn’t smoke.

الحالة الثالثة                           IF
يستخدم النوع الثالث الشرطي للتحدث عن أشياء مستحيلة أن تحدث و لن تحدث لأن زمن حدوثها مضى و أنتهي.
· التكوين:
If  +   past perfect

would have + past participle
-If I had met my uncle, I would have got a present.

-If I had listened to his advice, I wouldn’t have faile


- come from + اسم بلد             ينتمى إلى                                    
  I come from Egypt.

- by + وسيلة المواصات 
  She went to the conference by car.

- would like to + مصدر          يريد أن                                        
  I would like to have some tea.

- hope to + مصدر يتمنى أن                                                          
  I hope to see you again.

- want to + مصدر يريد أن                                                            
  Do you want to play computer games with me?
- ask about يسأل عن                                                                  
- do homework يعمل الواجب                                                     
- learn about يتعلم عن                                                               

- during + اسم  أثناء                                                                    

  Samaa was so tired that she slept during the film.
- at + مكان
   at a hotel           at a hospital           at university

- in 5 minutes بعد خمس دقائق                                                     
- send the car over يرسل السيارة إلى مكان                                 
- reason for سبب لـ                                                                    
  What is the best reason for learning English?

- Interested in + اسم   or v. + ing. مهتم بـ                               
  Marwa is interested in learning Spanish أسبانى.
- help + شخص + with + شئ  يساعد فى                                       
  She helps me with my job.

- talk to + شخص  يتحدث إلى                                                        
  Ali is talking to his brother now.


- speak + لغة              or             speak in + لغة

  She can speak Italian.    

  He can speak four languages.

- busy + v. + ing  مشغول ب                                                       
  Nada is busy doing her homework.

- afraid of                                                              خائف من 

  He is afraid of the dog.

- communicate with يتواصل مع                                                He needs English to communicate with English

   companies.

- communicate in English يتواصل بالأنجليزية                          

- go to the university يلتحق بالجامعة                                        
- travel overseas يسافر للخارج                                                  

- That's why = so             لذلك                                                 

- need to = should ينبغى أن                                                     - to + مصدر لكى                                                                           

  We go to school to learn.

- to +مكان  إلى                                                                             

  I went to the park yesterday.


- Although = Though    بالرغم من                                            
  Although he is rich, he is sad. 

- However مع ذلك                                                                         he is rich. However, he is sad.

- enjoy + v. + ing /or اسم يستمتع بـ                                          

   Mona enjoys learning French.

- work with يعمل مع                                                                    
- listen to music                                يستمع إلى الموسيقى        
- listen for the main ideas يستمع من أجل الأفكار الرئيسية           
- on the computer / internet على الكمبيوتر / الانترنت              
- information معلومات ( تعامل معاملة المفرد )                                
  The information I got was very important.

- المبنى للمجهول فى المضارع :
1- نجعل المفعول فاعلاً.

2- نأتى بـ am – is – are 
3- نأتى بالتصريف الثالث للفعل.

- Most people speak English.

   English is spoken by most people.

- They play football every Friday.

   Football is played every Friday.

	feel happy
	يشعر بالسعادة
	feel ill
	يشعر بالتعب

	feel tired
	يشعر بالتعب
	feel sad
	يشعر بالحزن

	feel thirsty
	يشعر بالعطش
	feel cold
	يشعر بالبرد


- do a brave thing يقوم بعمل شجاع                                           

   Walid did a very brave thing in 1990.
- how to swim كيف يسبح                                                           

   The coach taught Walid how to swim.

- in an accident فى حادث                                                         

   Walid lost his arm in an accident.

- have an accident يحدث له حادث                                           

  Ali had an accident when he fell under the bus.

- help with يساعد فى                                                                    
   Mona helps her mother with the housework.

- because + فاعل + فعل  لأن                                                      

  He went to hospital because he felt ill.
- because of + اسم / v. + ing بسبب                                        

  He went to hospital because of feeling ill.
- by car  بالسيارة                                                                        
- in a car  فى سيارة                                                                     

- catch ( someone ) by ar
want to + مصدر الفعل  يريد أن                                                                  

- decide to + مصدر الفعل يقرر أن                                                              

  They decided to play computer games.

- It is good to + مصدر الفعل   من المفيد أن                                                  

  It is good to have lots of fruit and vegetables.

- feel like + اسم  / v. + ing يريد أن                                                          

  I feel like a cup of coffee. 
- suggest + v. + ing يقترح                                                                      

- change jobs يغير وظيفة                                                                           
- have a holiday يأخذ أجازة                                                                       

- go on holiday يذهب فى اجازة                                                                   

- ill in hospital مريض فى المستشفى                                                               
- do activities يقوم بأنشطة                                                                          

- do interesting things يقوم بأشياء شيقة                                                    

- go diving يمارس الغوص                                                                            

- swim to the land يسبح إلى البر                                                                

- sleep on the beach ينام على الشاطئ                                                      

- ask for يطلب ( شيئاً )                                                                                   

- stay with يقيم مع                                                                                       

- in the library فى المكتبة                                                                            

- arrive in يصل إلى ( مكان كبير )                                                                     

- a ship to Alex سفينة متجهة إلى الاسكندرية                                                  

- speak to يتحدث إلى                                                                                   

- back in Egypt يعود إلى مصر                                                                    

- has been to سبق له زيارة مكان                                                                 

- work for يعمل لحساب                                                                                 

- with a broken arm بذراع مكسورة                                                           

- thank + شخص  + for + شئ يشكر على                                                        

- tell + شخص + about يخبر عن                                                                   

He came first / second / third / last in his class

- جاء الاول / الثانى / الثالث / الاخير على فصله

- go on a boat trip يقوم برحلة بالقارب                                       
- score a goal يسجل هدفاً                                                          
- work hard يعمل بجد                                                                 
- find a new job                                           يجد وظيفة جديدة 

- revise for the exam يراجع للامتحان                                        
- this is good news هذه أخبار جيدة                                             
- do well in the exam. يؤدى جيدا فى الامتحان                            
- Don't worry لا تقلق                                                                  
- I have a headache  عندى صداع                                         
- have a baby / had a baby رُزق بطفل رضيع                      
- for a good price بثمن جيد                                                     
- for +  مبلغ من المال
- by mistake بالخطأ                                                                   
- Stay with يقيم مع                                                                      
- move to ينتقل إلى                                                                     
- by bus بالأتوبيس                                                                       
- on the bus فى الأتوبيس                                                            

- during + اسم أثناء                                                                      - in bed فى الفراش                                                                      
- on holiday فى اجازة                                                                 
- in hospital فى المستشفى                                                            - The time is five thirty = It's five thirty.  – الساعة الخامسة و النصف        

- talk to +   شخص – يتكلم عن شئ                                                                 
- talk about + شئ – يتكلم عن شئ                                                                
- with an unusual hobby – عنده هواية غير معتادة                                     
- reason for – سبب لـ                                                                                  
- cause of – سبب                                                                                       
- I have a good idea. – عندى فكرة جيدة                                                   
- It's a good idea to + مصدر   - انها فكرة جيدة                                           
- like / enjoy + v. + ing – يحب – يستمتع                                                   
  I like playing football.
I enjoy reading stories.

- with - 

  I can see with my eyes.                                                         – بــ
  He lives with his parents.         – مع                                                   
  The girl with long hair is my sister. – ذات                                           

  I live in a house with a swimming pool.                               – به 
- equipment – معدات – ( تعامل معاملة المفرد )                                               
- different from / to – مختلف عن                                                              
- important for the future – هام للمستقبل                                                 
- important to the people – هام للناس                                                   
- work as a project engineer. – يعمل كمهندس مشروع                            
- work for +  شركة أو بلد – يعمل من أجل                                                         

- pay for – يدفع نقود                                                                                    

- continue with – يستمر فى                                                                        

- look at – ينظر إلى                                                                                      

- look for – يبحث عن                                                                                   

- look after – يعتنى بـ                                                                                  

- look up – يبحث عن معنى كلمة فى القاموس                                                     

- on the website – على موقع الانترنت                                                         

Contrast التناقض
     من ناحية أخرى                - بالرغم من    –    لكن  –    بالرغم من    -      مع ذلك  

However – Although – but – despite – on the other hand-

Although +   فاعل +  فعل  ,                  فاعل  + فعل
- Although he is poor, he is happy.
- He is happy although he is poor. 

Despite ( In spite of ) + اسم   / v. + ing ,      فاعل  + فعل
- Despite his poverty, he is happy.
                              من ناحية أخرى                 مع ذلك           لكن
- لاحظ هنا استخدام but / However / On the other hand  .
- He is poor but he is happy.
- He is poor. However, he is happy.
- He is poor. On the other hand, he is happy
Addition الاضافة 
-as well – in addition – and – too-
- We had some cakes and we had some fruit.

- We had some cakes. In addition we had some fruit.

- We had some cakes. We had some fruit, too.

- We had some cakes. We had some fruit as well.
-Have to – has to – must + - مصدر الفعل
- You have to / must revise well to pass the exam.

- She has to / must help her aunt who is very old and poor.


- able to / can -
 am / is / are + able to + مصدر الفعل
= can + مصدر الفعل
- I am able to swim well
= I can swim well

was / were + able to + مصدر الفعل
= could  +  مصدر الفعل
- I was able to answer the difficult questions.

= I could answer the difficult questions.
will be able to + مصدر الفعل
- Man will be able to live on the moon in the future.

- Intend to – ينوى أن
Intend to + مصدر الفعل
- We intend to build a factory next year.
- hope – يأمل
فاعل + hope + فاعل + will + مصدر الفعل

· My grandma is ill in hospital. I hope she will get better so                                                 

- ride a bike / a horse  – يركب دراجة / حصان                          
- drive a car / a bus     – يقود سيارة / أتوبيس                          
- fly in a plane – يقود طائرة                                                      

- get married – يتزوج                                                              

- have children – لديه أطفال                                                     

- move to a new town – ينتقل إلى مدينة جديدة                          
- go to university – يلتحق بالجامعة                                            

- The police have / are / were …..  – رجال الشرطة  ( جمع )

- at the back of the shop.  – خلف المحل                               

- angry about + شئ – غاضب من شئ                                        

- angry with + شخص – غاضب من شخص                                    

- knock on the door – يطرق على الباب                                    

- find out – يكتشف                                                                      

- during + اسم – أثناء                                                                  

  I played tennis during the holiday.

- start + to +   مصدر         – يبدأ                                                 

- start + v. + ing

- stop + v. + ing / اسم – يتوقف                                                 
قواعد هامة
Prepositions  حروف الجر 

في  in    

1. تستخدم مع الأماكن والشهور وفصول السنة.  { in Cairo – in June – in winter …….. }          

   { in the morning – in the afternoon - in the evening }2. تستخدم مع فترات النهار              .
      on علي
1. تستخدم للدلالة علي المكان.                                        { on the table – on the chair …………. 

2. تستخدم مع أيام الأسبوع.                                                { on Sunday – on Saturday ………. }

  at في   
1. تستخدم مع التوقيت.                                                    { at 7 o'clock – at 10 o'clock ……… }
2. تستخدم مع الأماكن.{ at home – at school ……… }                                                                
ملاحظات هامة
(1) تأتي am دائما مع الضمير I(2) تأتي is دائما مع الضمائر he – she – it(3) تأتي are دائما مع الضمائر you – we – they(4) لاحظ أن الماضي من am – is هو was(5) لاحظ أن الماضي من are هو were (6) تأتي do مع الضمائر I – you – we - they(7) تأتي does مع الضمائر he – she – it(8) لاحظ أن did هي الماضي من do – does(9) تأتي has مع الضمائر he – she - it(10) تأتي have مع الضمائر I – you – we – they(11) لاحظ أن had هي ماضي has – have(12)   خد بالك أن {v.to have} يأتي بعدها تصريف ثالث(13)  خد بالك أن الأفعال الناقصة يأتي بعدها مصدر(14)  تستخدم الصفة المنتهية ب ing مع الفاعل الغير عاقل.
The story was very exciting.

(15) أما   الصفهed +   تستخدم مع الفاعل العاقل. I was excited                                 
  (16)     أفعال يأتي بعدها  ing            suggest – busy – enjoy – like – go- mind   

 (17)    لا حظوا التعبير عن عادة فى الماضى                       مصدر  + used to + فاعل
      Ali used to smoke but now he doesn’t .

أما عندما تكون العادة فى الحاضر نضع فعل be   قبل used to   وبعدها فعل نهايته  ing  
 Ali  is used to smoking. He still does.

So = that is why   لذلك   / because = as لأن:
       نتيجة                                  / that is why so                               سبب

سبب                                   / as    because                                       نتيجة

Because of = Due to + V-ing / إسم
                            Rahma was tired so she didn’t go to my work.

                            Rahma was tired that is why she didn’t go to my
Paragraph موضوعات التعبير
      1- Write a paragraph of five (5) sentences on ''My favourite hobby ''  You can answer these questions:                                                                   
           What's your favourite hobby? How long have you been doing it?   Do you enjoy learning it in your spare time? Where do you practice it?

 
                                     My Favourite Hobby  الهواية المفضلة  
       My favourite hobby is reading. I have been doing this hobby for six years now.I enjoy it very much. I usually read at home. I read in my free time وقت الفراغ.  I usually read in my room. I usually read with my friends. My teachers help me choose the books I read. Reading is very useful and it doesn't cost much money. 
رحلة إلى أسوان A Journey to Aswan
      Last week, I went on a journey to Aswan. I went with my friends. We went by train. We saw the High Dam and a lot of monuments آثار .We walked on the Nile. We came back in the evening. We were very happy.
A Journey to Alexandria  
رحلة إلى الإسكندرية
   Last year, I went to Alexandria in the summer holiday. I went with my friends. We went by bus. We swam in the sea. We played on the beach. We ate our lunch on the beach. We visited the Alexandria library. We were very happy. It was a wonderful holiday. 

A Trip to the Zoo    رحلة إلى حديقة الحيوان
    Last week, I went on a trip to the zoo. I went with my classmates. We went by bus. We saw a lot of animals in the cages أقفاص. We played in the gardens. We had our lunch and ate ice-cream. We came back in the evening. We were very happy. 

A Visit to Cairo  زيارة إلى القاهرة
      Last Friday, I went on a trip to Cairo. I went with my friends. We went by bus. We visited the Pyramids and the Zoo. We spoke with the tourists. We visited the Egyptian museum and saw a lot of mummies. It was a very good trip and we were very happy. We came back in the evening.


A Visit to a model farmزيارة إلى مزرعة نموذجبة 
Last year, I visited a model farm in Sinai. I went by bus. I went with my friends. We saw farmers growing plants and keeping animals. We saw a lot of machines which farmers use to irrigate and plough the land. We spent five hours there. We came back in the evening. We were very happy.
Reading  القراءة
             I like reading very much. Reading is very important. I like to read English books. I usually read in the evening. Sometimes I go to the school library to read in the morning. I think reading is very useful because it gives us a lot of information about people and other countries.

                                      Your Favourite Sport الرياضة المفضلة 
        My favourite sport is football. I like it very much. I also like to watch football matches on TV. I play it in school and in the club. It is very useful because it keeps me healthy, I enjoy playing football with my friends in the evening. We won a lot of matches.

Your Favourite Subject  المادة المفضلة  
           My favourite subject is English. I like it very much because it is

interesting. I have been studying English for five years now. English is very important because it is the most widely spoken language in the world. I like to read English books and magazines in my free time. I need to learn it to get a place at secondary school and university.


A Day in Your Life   يوم فى حياتك
       I usually get up at six o'clock in the morning. I wash and pray. I wear my clothes and go to school at eight. When I come back I have my lunch. In the evening, I do my homework and watch TV. At eight, I study my lessons for the next day. I go to bed at ten o'clock.

My School  مدرستك
         My school isn't very big. It has got ten classes. I like my school very much. My classmates are great fun and my teachers are very nice and helpful. It has got a big playground where we play football and basketball. It has a wonderful library where I read a lot of books.
An Accident   حادثة
             Yesterday, while I was going to school, I saw an accident. A boy was crossing the street when a fast car hit him. I telephoned the police and helped the boy. The ambulance came and took the boy to the hospital. The doctors said he will be good and he will leave the hospital in two days.
Soldiers     الجنود
        Soldiers are those brave شجاع  people who hold guns to keep us safe. Those who are ready to give their lives to save others. الذين مستعدين للتضحية بحياتهم من أجل الآخرينThey don't sleep nights to defend يدافع     our country   against ضد   enemies.الأعداء Soldiers wear uniforms ذى رسمى they walk around the streets day and night to catch thieves and bad people. We should be proud of them. We should help them to do their work.

How to keep healthy.  كيف تحافظ على صحتك
           To keep healthy, you should sleep enough at night. You should eat different food especially وخاصةًً fruit and vegetables. You should do exercise every day. Wash the food before you eat. Wash your hands before and after you eat. Brush your teeth before you sleep and after meals الوجبات . You should wash daily especially in summer.


English " The most important Language"

أهم اللغات " اللغة الإنجليزية"
           I think English is the most important language in the world nowadays. Most people around the world speak it. It is the language of business, computer and the internet. People use it to communicate to each other even if  حتى لو  it isn't their mother tongue. Most information on the internet is in English. So, I need to learn it to be part of the IT world. Of course, good learners aren't afraid of making mistakes.

Helping People    مساعدة الناس
      One can't live alone. You always need others to help you do your every day jobs. So, you should help others in time of need. Helping people makes them love you and help you. In addition, you shouldn't expect them to thank you; it must be for Allah's sake. If you help people, all the people will be your friends. 


Computersالحاسوب   
No one can deny that the computer plays an important part in our life today. It is used by all people everywhere. In banks it is used to store information about people's money. It is used for helping students to study their lessons in schools. Doctors use it to examine their patients and give them medicines. I use a computer in my study and to make friends on the internet. It is very useful nowadays. 
عناصر تكوين السؤال بأداة استفهام
?باقي الجملة + فعل رئيسي + فاعل + فعل مساعد + أداة استفهام
أدوات الاستفهام

	Who
	من ( الفاعل والمفعول العاقل )
	How long
	ما طول المدة

	Whom
	من ( للمفعول العاقل )
	How long
	كم طول ( المسافة

	Whose
	مللك من ( للملكية )
	How often
	كم مره

	What
	ما-ماذا ( للشيء )
	How deep =what depth 
	ما عمق 

	Where
	أين ( للمكان )
	How tall 
	ما طول ( الشخص )

	When
	متي ( للزمان )
	How high= what height
	كم الارتفاع

	Why
	لماذا (للسبب )
	How old = what age 
	كم العمر

	Which
	أي ( للتخيير)
	How wide = what width
	ما عرض

	How
	كيف
	How heavy =what weight 
	ما وزن 

	How many
	كم العدد
	How fast 
	ما سرعة

	How much
	كم الكميه \ الثمن
	How far
	ما بعد (المسافة)


لاحظ أنه إذا احتوت الجمله علي (once – twice) فلابد أن نسأل بـ How often
- إذا وجدت فى الجملة فعل ناقص تقدم الفعل الناقص على الفعل مثل تصريفات فعل Be والأفعال الناقصة هى :
Can – could –shall –should –will – would –may –might –must – have to – has to         

عناصر تكوين السؤال بفعل مساعد
                                                 ?  باقي الجملة + فعل رئيسي + فاعل + فعل مساعد
1) إذا كان الفعل الأساسى {V.to be} فان الفعل المساعد  يكون فعل BE  كما هو
2) إذا كان فى الجملة   فعل ناقص مثل can / would  يكون الفعل المساعد هو الفعل الناقص
3) إذا كانت الجملة فى مضارع تام  أو ماضى تام   يكون الفعل المساعد هو have / has /had  4) إذا كانت الجملة  مضارع بسيط  يكون الفعل المساعد  do / does
 5)  إذا كانت الجملة ماضى  بسيط  يكون الفعل المساعد   did

